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Fiona Hill

From: Smyth, Declan <Declan.Smyth@saint-gobain.com>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 16:52
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Gyproc Response Public Consultation on the proposed Publication of the Circular 

Economy Strategy
Attachments: Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Strategy - Gyproc Response 

-  11.06.21 (002) 2.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Please see attached Gyproc response for the Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular 
Economy Strategy 
 
 

Regards, 
Declan Smyth 
Sales Director - CP Ireland 
Gyproc and Isover, Ireland 
 Office +353 1 629 8400 
 Mobile 087 2533748 
 Declan.Smyth@saint-gobain.com 
 
Unit 4, Kilcarbery Business Park, Nangor Rd, Dublin 22, D22 R2Y7, Ireland 
 
www.gyproc.ie
www.isover.ie
www.saint-gobain.ie

 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
Saint-Gobain Construction Products (Ireland) Limited trading as Gyproc and Isover Ireland, registered in Ireland, Company Number 
11815, Registered Office Unit 4 Kilcarbery Business Park, Nangor Road, Dublin 22, D22 R2Y7, Republic of Ireland 
 
The information transmitted including any attachments is intended only for the exclusive use of the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and privileged material that may be subject to legal privilege. Any perusal, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient without the sender's prior consent is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer without making 
any copies. Any personal views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message are the sender's own and do not necessarily represent the 
views and opinions of the Company. 

 










